
FISCAL MEMORANDUM FAS 18-04 
 

DATE:  April 10, 2018  

TO:  All Administrators, Faculty, and Staff 

FROM: Carmen Martinez-Coniglio, Director of Fiscal Services 

SUBJECT: GRANTS 101: Federal and State Compliance Training 

 
 
Fiscal Services is offering a 5-hour Grants 101: Federal and State Compliance Training on April 25th from 
8:30 to 2:30 p.m. 
 
This training will provide an introduction on the general provisions, pre- and post-award administrative 
requirements of federal and State agencies, and examples of how these agencies apply the requirements 
into the day-to-day grants management practices at Palomar. 
 
Several changes on federal and State laws impact the audits of grant-funded programs. This training will 
focus on the significant reforms to the audit requirements under the Uniform Guidance 2CFR200 and the 
State compliance requirements of the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office.   
 
This will assist those who record and report on grant project activities in complying with the required 
standards. Training is open to everyone. Sign up through the 3PD Portal. 
 

 
 
 

https://idmpg.palomar.edu/_layouts/PG/login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2Fsso%2F

